INELIGIBLE VOLUNTEER RECORD SZaET
. REGISTRATION SERVICE
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

DATE: April 3, 1990

FULL NAME Joseph Peter Repice, M.D. $.S. NO.
(No initials if you can possibly get full name)

soezss___ I

CITY Winona STATE Minnesota 2IP CODE 55987
DATE OF BIRTH 3/19/45 (This is important and should be exact)
APPROXIMATE AGE (To be used ONLY when date of birth is not known)
RELIGION Catholic NATIONALITY (Citizen of) United States

OCCUPATION Physician - Pediatrician

EDUCATION College - Medical School
WEIGHT 160 HEIGHT 5'8" RACE white
COLOR OF HAIR black COLOR OF EYES dark

ANY DISTINGUISHING PHYSICAL CHARACTERSTICS none

HOBBIES OR SPECIAL INTERESTS Running Qutdoors

wazzep /X7 smcte /7 nae or seoust [

Name, number, ages, ii possible)

SCOUTING CONNECTIONS:

omIT # CITY STATE POSITION DATE REGISTERED DATE RESIGNED
mijgn.;ﬂ, _ Winona MN CR 2/1/83 recajved letter
= L0236 3/17/90

Chartered Organization Cathedral of the Sacred Heart

SFECIAL RECOGNITION Scouter of the Year/District Award of Merit/ASM Jamboree

INCIDENT: TYPE ? DATE OF INCIDENT Fall 1989 RESOLUTION 2
Type Resolution

Internal (only Scouts Xaow)
. Criminal action

. Court action

. Probationary status

. Reported to state agency

1=Scout Related
2=Non-scout related
3=homosexual (not specifically with youth)

(VNS Ny

Check off list of attached documentation

Description of ingE@ T B D
Victim(s) statement
' media reports
(4. Legzal proceeding{\;ﬂ\/ 20 1990 CONHDENT!I{
Offender’s stataseph | ANGLIM

3)
4 H
&
: Official notification of termination
7. Found quilty/innocant by court — ) //7i:::ii/%¢¢)APR 141390
. ’ / ) z
' / dé//\ﬂ“_ﬂyf F. STARCN

Council GAMEHAYEN AR igned /

[0))

SCOLT =zXECUTIVZ ¢

3828r-2%0-9/22/89 >
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November 26, 1990

Mr. P. Karl Rowley
Scout Executive
Gamehaven Council, No. 299

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL SUBJECT: JOSEPH PETER REPICE, M.D.

Dear Karl:

Thank you for the detailed information sent concerning the above Scouter.
This case has been reviewed with our attorney and is now on our permanent

Ineligible Volunteer File.

Sincerely,

Paul Ernst, Director
Registration and Statistical Service Nemy,,

eko /\/o

cc: Nerth Central Region

CONF018910



Zamehaven Council No. 299

3oy Scouts of America

1124 - 112 Street S.E.
RAochester, Minnesota 55904-5097

Telephone (507) 288-8464

November 2, 1990

Paul Ernst, Director

Registration & Statistical Service
National Office

P.0. Box 152079

Irving TX 75015-2079

Dear Paul;
Regarding the Joseph Peter Revice, MD, the legal action has
now been completed on the above individual. The outcome is found

in the attached newspaper clipping. At this noint we have had no
request for membership, will keep vou advised.

Sincerely,

P. Karl Rowley
Scout Executive

PKR/mml

”/

A PARTICIPATING AGENCY IN COMMUNITY CHESTS AND UNITED FUNDS
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BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

National Office
1325 West Wainut Hill Lane
PO. Box 152079, lrving, Texas 75015-2079

214-380-2000
October 26, 1990
Mr. P. Karl Rowley
Scout Executive
Gamehaven Council, No. 299
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL SUBJECT: JOSEPH PETER REPICE, MD

Dear Xarl:

We have not heard from you for several months, and wondered if the legal
action had been completed ou the above named individual.

We really need the outcome of the legal action in order to complete this
file. Please help do this, so we can protect the youth members of America.

Sincerely,

Paul Ermst, Director
Registration and Statistical Service

bg

cc: North Central Region
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v 20
Mr. P. Karl Rowley A G"”v',/:.,
Scout Executive -
Gamehaven Council, No. 299
PERSONAL AND CONFIDEMTIAL SUBJECT: JOSE?Y PETER REPICE, MD

»“

Cear ¥arl:

We have not heard from you for several montks, and wondered if the legal
acticn had been completad ou the above anamed individual.

We reallv need the cutcome of the legal action in corder o complate this
£ile. Please help do this, 30 we can protact the youth zembers of Anerica.

Sincerelv,

aul Ermnst, Director
egistration and Statistical Service

O g

ot

o
s ]

cc: HNorth Central Region
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April 20, 1990 READY FOR FILE

APR 20 199G

JUUE FIELDER
Mr. P. Xarl Rowley
Scout Exacutive
Gamehaven Council, Ho. 299
DERSONAL AITD CONFIDENTIAL SUBJECT: JOSEPH PETER REPICE, M.D,

Dear Karl:

L appraciate
individeal. his 1s nost helpful to us as we set up a file which will

e material vou racently sent coancerning the above named
i
£ future registration.

L& 1)

We would like rhe outcome of the legal actioa, once it has been
completad. Please keep us Iinformed as this acticn takes place. We
aote that some sort of actien was ho start oa April 4.

Thanks again for your help ia completing this flla.

Slnceraly,

Paul Ernst, Director
Registration Service

it

cc:  North Central Reeion

CONF018915
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POST-BULLETIN, ROCHESTER, MINN., Safurday, March 24, 1990 13A
- Suspended doctor
given conditional

reinstatement

WINONA — Dr. Joseph Peter
lepice said this morning he was
‘pleased” with his conditional rein-
statement to the staff at Winona
Clinic.

Repice, 45, faces four felonly
charges of fourth-degree sexual
conduct in Winona District Court.

- He was orginally charged March
9 and will next appear in court
April 4.

On March 9, the clinic board of
directors decided to suspend Re-
pice from his practice until the
charges were resolved. That deci-
sion was reversed in a Wednesday
night vote by the clinic sharehold-
ers. .

Repice, who has not practiced
since March 9, said he has agreed
to return to work Monday under
the conditions stipulated by share-
holders: that he see oniy patients
who request to see him; that he
will not prescribe controlled sub-
stances; and that he be chaperoned
during all patient contacts.

"Asked if he wants to continue
with his practice at Winona Clinic,
Repice answered, “Absolutely.” ~

Clinic Administrator Jerry
Rneusel said the facility’s 24 doc- |
tors — not all shareholders — met
Wednesday night to discuss several
options on Repice’s association
with the clinic. Repice attended
the meeting,.

- In a vote, Kneusel said a major-
ity endorsed the conditional rein
statement. :

-Repice is accused of having sex-
ual contact with a 17-year-old ;

\QJ male patient.
_
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By Mark Metder
Winona Dady News

“%: Dr. Joseph Peter Repice, the
Winona pediatrician suspended
from his practice at the Winona
Clinic after being charged Friday
with felony sexual conduct, has
voluntarily removed himself from
the staff at Community Memorial
Hospital.

+ »Dr. Repice has removed him-
self from the medical staff at
Community: Memorial Hospital
temporarily as of last Friday,”
said Roger Metz, administrator at
CMH,

Metz wouldn’t comment further
on Repice’s status at CMH.

Repice, 44, 108 E. Wabasha St.,
appeared before District Judge
Dennis Challeen Friday on four
counts of fourth-degree sexual
conduct.

The complaint against Repice
alleges that he had sexual contact

“with a 17-year-old male patient.

_ The complaint alleges inappro-

‘priate sexual contact between the

<!

boy and Repice between Sept. 14

NCPILT WIURIravvy

from CMH staff”#

.fand Oct. 13, 1989. Repice alleged-
_ly touched the boy inappropriate-
ly in the bedroom of the boy’s
mother’s home in October, ac-
cording to the complaint,

The boy, now 18, told Winona
Police Investigator Phil Gaddis
that Repice would give him mas-
sages, according to information in
the complaint. .

Repice started treating the boy
after the boy was released from
chemical dependency treatment
for drug and alcohol abuse in late
April 1989, :

After the boy was released
from the treatment program he
started having severe headaches
that Repice treated with injec-
tions of Demerol — a prescription
narcotic similar to morphine,

The complaint alleges that Re-
pice treated the boy four times
without parental permission.

On Friday, the Winona Clinic
board of directors decided to sus-
pend Repice in the best interest of

»Please see REPICE/4A

S - .

P"Repice/ Rem

From page jA 3//‘7/ @0

Repice and his patients until
there is some resolution to tl:ie
charges against Repice, accord-
ingl;% a stagtement issued by clinic
administrator Jerry Kauesel.

.Repice is being represented by
St. Paul attorney Doug Thomson.
Assistant Minnesota  Attorney
General William F. Klumpp Jr.,
is prosecuting the case.

An omnibus hearing has been
scheduled for April 4, before Dis-
‘trict Judge Lawrence T. Collins.

Repice is currently free without
‘bail or bond provisions with

oves self from CMH

ditions that he he have no con-
g:gt with the boy or the boy’s
family, have no contact with two
witnesses in the case, have no
contact with any patients under
the age of 18 unless an adult is
present, and that he not prescribe
or administer narcotics to minors
unless approved by another dayst-
ian in the case. .
cmgleg}ce has practiced medicine
in Winona since 1977. §-Ie "’af
reprimanded by the mnnesogc.
Board of Medical Examiners -
1986 because he inagp;opnatel:~
self-prescribed medicines he-
tween 1982 and 1985.
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- Winona pediatrician faces four sex charges

By Bill McAuliffe
Southern Minnesota Correspondent

Winona, ¥inn.

A Winona pediatrician has been
charged with four counts of criminal
sexual conduct involving a [7-year-
old boy who was a patient.

The complaint against Dr. Joseph
Peter Repice, 44, alleges that he fon-
dled the boy on a visit to the boy’s
home tn October and that he twold the
boy that masturbation would heip
alleviate his severe headaches.

Specifically, Repice, who had been an
assistant Boy Scout troop leader until

[}

i

resigning last month, is charged with
using his position of authority over
the boy to have sexual contact with
him, and faisely telling him that the
sexual contact was for a medical pur-

pose. The alleged victim is now 18.

The complaint against Repice aiso
states that he gave the youth addic-
live morphine-like drugs for head-
aches, even after the boy had been
treated for an overdose at the Mayo
Clinic and had been told by a Mayo
physician to avoid narcotics.

The boy’s mother told investigators
that her son took one of the drugs,
Percodan, “like candy.”

year.

Special assistant Attorney Generai
William Klumpp, who is prosecuting
the case, said there was no physical
evidence with which to charge Re-
pice with drug violations.

Repice, who was the subject of disci-
plinary action for his own drug use in
1986 by the Minnesota Board of
Medical Examiners. was suspended
Friday from his practice by the Wi-
nona Clinic.

Repice made an initial appearance in
Winona County District Court yes-
terday. He was released on the condi-
tion that he have no contact with the
alleged victim. .
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GAMgAVEN COUNCIL NO. 299

Boy Scouts of America

1124 S.E. 1Yz Street

N 2N Rochester, Minnesota 55904-4097
Telephone (507) 288-3464

March 14, 1990

Dr. Joseph P. Repice

Winona XN 55987

Dear Joe;

Afrer caraful review, we have decided that your registration with the Boy
Scouts of America should be denied. We are therefore compelled to request
thac you sever any relations that you may have with the Boy Scouts of America.

A refund of your registration fee is enclosed.

You should understand that Boy Scouts of America membership registration
is a privilege and is not automatically granted to everyome who applies. We
reserve the right to refuse registration whenever there is a concern that am
individual may not meet the high standards of membership which the Boy Scouts

of America seeks to provide for Americam youcth.

If you wish to have this decision reviewed by a 3oy Scouts of America
please write to the Regional Director within 60

explaining your version of the facts
registration as a Boy Scout of America member
dures for a review of this decision are

Regional Review Ccumittee,
days of the date of this letter,
supporting your claim that your
should be reinstated. The proce

attached.
Sincerely,
P. Rarl Rowley
Scout Executive
PXR/mml

70N

<
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The following information is provided should you desire a review by the North
Central Region, Boy Scouts of America, of the decision to demy your
reglistration.

1.

Wichin 60 days, you must request in writing a review of this decisiom.
Your request should be sent to the Regional Director, North Central
Region, Boy Scouts of America. In your request you may include your
version of what occurred in support of your claim that your registration
should not have been denied.

Upon the receipt of your written raquest, a committee will be appointed to
review the situation.

You may attend the review hearing, but it is not adversarial in naturs and
neither the committee nor you will be represented by legal counsel. If
you wish, you may be accompanied by no more than two other individuals if
thelr testimony might assist the committee in discovering the truth and
arriving at a correct decisioan.

The committzee will review the facts as presented, and may interview any
persons whose testimony might assist them in arriving at a correct
decision.

You will receive a letter setting forth the decision of the committee.

If you disagree with the decision of the commitctee, you may request a
review of this decision by the National Council of the Boy Scouts of

America.

CONF018925



Form 6108
200M 767

S E P‘ RA I l o N REGION NO. COUNCIL NO. DISTRICT NO. TvPE OF UNIT |
7T roo 1o |

NOT'CE /\/C 2?? / NATIONAL NO.

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

A ' )
EXPIRATION DATE OF UNIT OR ROSTER /3[ /C{:/ DATE OF SEPARATION 7///7//5‘ °

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE LOCAL COUNCIL

and registers as an assistant Scoutmaster or an associate

Separation notices should be sent to the national office during

the charter year for the following reasonas only: Adpvisor.

4. When a member dies (please include his last address).

1. When a boy or aduit transfers from one unit to another When a boy or an adult pays a registration fee, he is en-
within the council (pack to pack, pack fo troop, froop titled to membership until the expiration date indicated on his
to troop, troop to post, post to post). membership certificate.

Separation notices must not be sent to the national office ar

2. When an adult changes position within a unit or council.
the time of reregistration or for unreregistered units.

3. When a Boy Scout or Explorer reaches 18 years of age

submit an additional enroilment to add him to his new unit. This separation notice

For a boy transferring to a new unit,
s not add him to his new unit.

only separates him from his previous unit, it doe

o WHY DID THE BOY LEAVE THE UNIT?
BOYS' NAMES ¢. Cub Scout, If he transferred or graduated, indicate type of new unit and number, city,
3. 8oy Scout, and state. '
E, Explorer Give specific reason for separation.

submit an adult application to add him in his new position. This separatic

For an adult transferring to a new position,
it does not add him to his new position.

notice only separates him from his previous position,

In what position Fee paid
ADULTS’ NAMES AND ADDRESSES was he in this Reason for separation.
ragistered? position?

< yes
R CC’” /:-l 5/@”7’/‘4. / /:;/C

(5,\,, Pawl Ernsf’)

3. o o
APR 0 9 ISl

e e . e e e — = e = = =

aumber both.

If more space is required, please use @ second sheet and
Approved

\Seaut Sxacutive}

i
|
|
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,\/N\ GAMEHAVEN COUNCIL NO. 299

Boy Scouts of America
g %{ IW! \’y 1124 S.E. 112 Street
( t_‘f\..;:_j Rochester, Minnesota 53904~+097

Telephone (507) 288-8464

|
March 15, 1990
Father Paul Nelson

Winona MN 55987

Dear Father Nelson;

My apologies for not being able to meet with you oa Wednesday as we had
hoped. My schedule will have me traveling until March 27th. Permit me to
take this opportunity to share the Boy Scout of America dirsctive when dealing
with allegations of Child Abuse. "An allegation that appears to have
substance necessitates the immediate removal of the alleged abuser from the
program. This may only be temporary if the report is false, buc the risk of
continuing to permit the alleged abuser to participate in the program is too
great to take.'

When concerns arise, it 1s amy duty to implement chis standard.
Discussing specifics of any alleged child abuse situation can not be
permittad. However; a visit to review the Boy Scouts of America Child
Proteczion Program is within the guidelines. I will call to reschedule our
meeting when I return to Rochester.

Sincerely,

P. Karl Rowley
Scout Execu:iv%

PXR/mml

o) |

“,
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LS LAVE U VT INIC oL JUTILY Ul wINowa DISTRICT LOourt

CcCT SECT ION/Subdivis' uv.0.C. GocC ??x\llzix. (\'?l;@'\l;{{(\gr.l,lfv(: CONTROL NO.
I Minn. Stat. § 609.345, subd.l(e) L7156 N 35.9X84.0285 MNOEZOISA 89013002

‘ II Minn. Stat. § 609.345, subd.l(k) L7156 N COURT CASE NO. DATE FILED

1 III Minn. Stat. § 609.345, subd.l(e) L7156 N /Z e - .

'/ IV Minn. Stac. § 609.345, subd.l(k) L7156 §-7o- 3/F OS- /7o

: SUMMONS
Complalnt X WARRANT

ORDER OF DETENTION

Jif more than 6 counts (see attached)

State of Minnesota X FELONY
VS. PL/\‘N-F”"I:, GRQOSS A\“SDIZL\”:ANOR
NAME: first, middle. fast Date ot Birth SIS COMPLAINT NUMBER
JOSEPH PETER REPICE a/k/a Dr. JOE 03/19/45 85-31-8-000002
DEFENDANT,

Winona, MN 55987
COMPLAINT

The Complainant, heing duldy sworn, makes compluine to the above-uamed Court and states that there is provhuble
| catise (o helieve that the Defendunt conunitted the following offense(s). The complainant stutes that the following
fucts establish PROBABLE CAUSE: '

Your Complainant is Investigator Phillip Gaddis of the Winona
Police Department. Your complainant's department has
investigated a complaint of criminal sexual conduct filed against
DR. JOSEPH PETER REPICE. a/k/a DR. JOE, who is a Winona
pediatrician. The information contained in this affidavit was
obtained by interviews conducted by your affiant. the review of
teports prepared by other law enforcement officers, and the
review of medical records.

met with ofLfjcers from the Winona Police Department

Lot CLhe Licst time c ‘ning this matter on December LL, 1989.
fhe is Lhe mother W d.o.b.F. a [lvear old voy.
she vepocrted Lhatk was release crom chemical dependency
Lreatment. for ditug and alcohol abuse in late March ot eat ly
Apuil., L9g9y. Alitet veturning to hev home, N had complained
about. headaches and had gone Lo the Winona Community tiospital
cmerdency coom ol mally occasions. PR. REPICE initially treated
complaints by giving him injeclions of Demerol.
Accocding to the 1990 Physicians Desk Reference, Demerol is a
narcotic analyesic wikh multiple actions qualilatively similar to
those of morphine. The PDR indicates that the ptincipal actions
ol therapeultic value ate analgesia and station. A warning in the
PRIC indicales thal UDemetol can produce druag dependence of the
mot phiine type. when [ M expvessed her reservations to
DR, REPLCE about the use of Demerol, he Ltold her iL would not
hur t

- indicated that her son and DR. REPICE had a relationship
which secmed strange to het. she said Lthat her son would caltl
REPJCK al. Lhe doclor's home when he had a headache and that the
doctor would come to het apartment carrying a small brown bag.
The doctor would then go into | EGEGEGEG@G@ con anc give him a shot.
The doctot would cemain in Lhe room For several hours with the

/s O oo
OISTRICT COURT
WINONA, BN 55587

MO

CONF018928
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door locked according to- She indicated that she had also
taken her son to the hospital in the past where he was seen by
DR. REPICE. At the hospital DR. REPICE told WENEM to go home

because he would bring her son home later.

- also reported that het son had gone to the hospital
several times alone and had received treatment from DR. REPICE
without her pecrmission or signature. § did not believe that
was correct because her son was only- years old. Your
complainant has reviewed hospital records which indicated that
br. RePICE did treat MMM vithout parental permission.

Records obtained by vyour complainant from the Winona Community
liospital indicate that Dr. DeNardis saw | on July 6. 1989,
for right shoulderv pain. A notation in the records indicated.
"No pain killer. Wwas an abuser.” The hospital recocds reveal
that DR. REPICE prescribed Demerol to I on September 30,
Qctober L. October 2. October 4. October 9, and October 10, 1989.
Records obtained £rom the Winona Clinic indicate that DR. REPICE
administeved Demerol to I oo october L0, october 1L, and
OQclober 12. 1989,

wWhen your affiant reviewed hospital emergency room records. it
did not apueatr thalt thetve was any aubthorlization for the Lreatment
of R o Ocltober 9, Ocltober 10. and October 22 (two visils).
The tocm dated October 22 notes M "states Lo me that he's
cmancipated. " However, on December 11, 1989, -was
contacted by DR. REPICE who told her that hecr son was in the
cmergency room because of an overdose and that he needed her
vermission to treabt him. She also stuated that DR. REPICE told
ner Lhat her son had overdosed by taking 1% kElavil tablets.

S s:.oted REP(CE had picked her son up at his home and taken
nim for lona drives. Her son would not return home until lale in
the night ocr early in the movning. [ alsco indicated that
DR. REPICE had asked her son to go out of town with him and would
inform hetr son when the doctor would be oul of Lown.

_ Look her son to Hochester to be checked because of the
complaints ol headaches. tHler son was admitled Lo a hospital in

Hochester on October 13 and wvas discharged on October 15, 1889.

CONF018929
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SJIS COMPLAINT NUMBER(S):
85-31-8-000002

REPICE brouaht her son home from the hospital. | indicated
that after bringing her son home from Rochester DR. REPICE gave
him another shot of Demerol. turned over to the Winona
Police Department an October 24, 1989 letter from Dr. William E.
Karnes of the Mayo Clinic to DR. JOSEPH REPICE. The letter
indicated that the fayo Clinic had "strongly urged him (N
to avoid narcotics in managing his headaches” and suggested other
medications to use. Dr. leso noted that he “shared your

ﬁEPICE's] liking for" .
also indicated that DR. REPICE gave her son a ptrescription

for Percodan, which her son took like candy. When she mentioned
this to DR. REPICE. the doctor told her not to worry. The 1590
Physicians Desk Reference indicates that Percodan contains a
principal ingredient of oxycodone which is a semisynthetic
narcotic analgesic with multiple actions qualitatively similar to
those of morphine. The warning in the PDR indicates that
rercodan can produce drug dependerncy of the morphine type and,
theretore. has the potential for beinag abused.

B Cicated that there was one weekend in October when

DR. REPICE said he'd put.in a lot of hours at the hospital and
clintc causing him Lo become very tived. e said he would not be
able Lo come out it- needed him and requested that

stay albt his house ot Lthe weekend. DR. REPICE also told her that
his wife was out of town fLor the weekend. However,- did
nolt spend the weekend with REPICE.

On October 17. 1989, - called his mother and asked her to gou
to a loucal phacrmacy to pick up a prescription fov his headache.
She told her son it would take her a while to gelL there but that
she would pick up the prescription. While she was at the

phar macy pilcking up the prescription Lor Percodan, DR. REPILCE
came in and seemed surpcised to see her. He told her that he had
come over Lo pick up her son’'s prescription and take it to him.
-L'oLd the doctor that was why she was theve. REPICE lett.

Orn October 19, 1989, DR. REPLCE's day off, over and
wanted I 0 co with him to the YMCA. told DR. REPILCE
that M Had taken up Lo Len of the Percodan tablets and that
she was concerned about him. DR. REPICE Lold her not to wotry,

EOP L
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- was ftine. and that she had no reason to be concerned. She
indicated that her son seemed to be under the influence of the
medication but that he left with DR. REPICE. He was gone for two

Lo three hours

when B +<ut to the hospital on December 11. 1989, DR. REPICE
told hev that he had removed himself from her son’'s case. The
doctor indicated that he needed to catheterize her son but that
he couldn’'t stand to do it because it was so painful.
Conseqguently, he turned the case over to another doct

was treleased from the hospital on December 12. 1989.

indicated that m's giclfriend. H had told her that
-had mebl with DR. REPICE down levy on the evening of
December 12 albter he had gotten cut of the hospital.

Your complainant interviewed [ s tather on December 28,
1989, He told vyour aftiant that DR. REPICE called him after

had gotten out of chemical -dependency treatment.
DR. REPLCE told him that he wanted to counsel _

callied vour comptltainant and stated
with I : gicliricnd. N
told her that she had told (R that
her the truth about whal was
adoing on with DR. REPLCE (whoa tetetrred fo as DR. JOE),
thal she was not going Lo sce him anymore. told
thalt [ -torted crying and didn't say anything tor about ten
ainutes. e Lhen LoJd I hat DR JOE had "beat him of{"” but:

aade -pcom.i.sc not to tell anyonc. mcd |
he conlinued Lo see DR. REPLCE. h that DR. JOE
had helped him move Lhan anyone clsce. indicated thal one
night in oOctober while I vac sLJJJ having scvere hecadaches
he had come bto her and told hovr thalk DR. REPLCK had told him that
he should Lry "beating of " to relicve his hecadaches. When
B c<cd her son why a doctor would talk to g youna man Like
Lhat. sald that DR. JOE was jusl puttinag it in kid’

On December 29 your complalnant mct wjt_hm askcd_
Lo tell me aboul the cvents leading up b cident wherve

overdosed. [ :tatcd that on Deccmber 10 she was
Lalking wilth -on Lthe telephone when he told hev he had to

On December 29, L9989,
Lhal che had jusl talkce

stakted that -
didn't talk Lo her

and tcll

Pt
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el off the phone because DR. REPICE had just gutten there and
wanted to talk with him. [l s2id she called back later in
the alternocon and asked what DR. REPICE had wanted. told
“xt DR. JOE wanted to know if he was taking his Elavil.
told -thaL he toii iil REPICE he hadn't taken any

Llavil in a couple of days. _said
‘he Elavil

DIl. REPLICE told him he needed to take fiftee

-ablets in order to get his level back up. then asked
*Hnd ot doctor would tell him to take that many
piLtlc. said that he was just kidding but that he did have
Lo get his level back up. dsaid- did seem to be in a
guod mood when she talked with him on both occasions that Sunday.

related that

BN ' ad seerf on the norning of December 11 at school
and could tell immediately that somethina was wrond because of
his appearance. related that she visited in the
2] b on Lecember L2 along with S “hile was in
room. DR. REPLCE came in and told hec that he needed to
and asked her to leave the room. Aftec DR. REPICE
{el L. she went back into Lhe room. and could see Lhat was
crving cven thouah he turned awayv Foeom het. asxked
throee Limes whal was wrong beforc he {inally tutnecd to her.
Lel J.‘anmt DR. REPLCE wasn'Lt coing to be on hig casce any
mor ¢. Lold her that when they put the baa in tor his
kidnevs DR. REPLCE was Loo closce to him and he couldn't do tL.

B i that a few days after [ cot gutl of Lhe nosplial
she called him aboub LO p.m. in the cvenindg. - told her he
couldn’t talk bccausc DR. JOK was picking him up. The next day
chic asked [ ~heve he and DR, repCE had gone. [ cotd
ner Lhal they had gone down to the levy. smoked some clgarcttles.
and Latked a%rythtnq that was going on. [ cid she
was over atl housc on December 19 and went into his
bodroom. She coutd tell immediately that he was on something.
she asked - whal he was taking. tle told her it was an
anl. ibiobkic. She asked how many he had taken and he told hetv onc.

asked where N 2d cotten them. tHe Lold her that
DR. REPLCE had given them to him the night befove.

talk Lo

o bDecgember 28 al about L1 a.m. - was on the tclephone

talking Lo . when the subject ol DR, REPICKE cCame up. -
said she told she had a fecling he wasn't telling her Lhe

EORMN LT
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~

whole truth. — wanted to know what she meant: _ told

him that he just wasn't telling her everything. She then asked
him if there wasn't more. This caused him to be quiet for a

while and say. "Yes, there {s m - askedF 1£ she
came over 1t he would tell her. said he would.
B s-ic that she then w c to R rouse. acriving

about L p.m. She said that was in bed asleep but that she
woke him ui and asked him to tell her the rest of it.

sald that was very hesitant and began defending

DR. REPICE. HEEEE :0ld her that it could wreck DR. JOE's career
if he toge e said he couldn't do that. [ celated that
she tolc“. that if he wasn’'t going to tell her, she was
going to leave. asked her not to leave and to come back
in., which she did.

said_ told her that no one else could know. He said
he hadn’'t told anyone else. *said made her swear
that she wouldn't tell anyone. e said was crying and
said. "when [ was getting Lhose shots ot Demerol., you know how [
wdas supposed Lo masterbate? Well, one of those times., DR. JOKE
did it for me.” i said that.as was I ell.
DR, JOE did it for me."” he was moving his hand up and down above
tis aroin. [ scid she asked I i¢ be thought DR. JOE
did it Lo help him or it he thought he was being sexually abused.

told hetv. "Right now [ don't know it he was helping or
scexually sbusing me.” [ then told her. "1 would rather die
than let this out and wreck the man's career.” q said she
asked I i ¢ thece were any threats or if DR. JOE had told him
not to tell anyone. | told her that DR. JOE told him never
to Ltell anyone. !said was still crying and was
atvaid she would think he was "a tagaot.” [|jlessuced him
Lhal that was . the case but that he still continued to be very
embacvtrassed. Hknew that [ was scheduled to see a
counselor in LaCrosse and made him promise to talk to the
counselocr about DR. REPLLCH.

_1tormed your complainant that on_Januatry 2. 1990. she was .
tntormed in the presence.of her son and -that there had - ’

been "sexual abuse” between her-son and DR. REPLCE. - :o!.d
vout complainant that she had told her son that he had to

OONML
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call to the doctor. - said that DR. REPICE would give him a
shot in his hip and that it would take effect in about 15
minutes. He said he would be totally knocked out after that
period of time.

Your complainant then asked_ {f DR. REPICE had given him
some other instructions on relleving his headaches. hsaid
that aftec DR. REPICE stopped giving him the Demerol on the
recommendation of the Mayo Clinic. he was on Elavil but still
having headaches. He said that one night DR. REPICE was over
talking with him about the headaches. [ szid that

DR. REPICE told him, "Try to beat off. It will relieve the
pressure.” [l sa2id he had not followed the doctor's
instructions because it was his experience that when he became
sexually excited by being around his girlfriend., his headaches
would increase.

H indicated that there were two occasions shocrtly before he
the hospital in Rochester when DR. REPICE touched his '
penijis. lle said Lhal he received back rubs preceding these
incidents. I s2id that DR. REPICE would have him undress
and then give him a back rub. butt rub. chest rub. and stomach
rub. tHe said that on several occasions during Lhe stomach rubs
DR. REPLCE touched his penis. Il s2id that he thought at the
time Lthe Ltouches were accidental but that now he is not so sure.

said Lhat the back rubs all occurred prior to a time when
DR. REP(CE masltetbated him.

_ related that one evening after he had gotten out of the
hospital in Rochester in the latter part of October he had
exper fenced a severe headache and that his little sister had
called DR. reptCt for him. [ said that he was still taking
Flavil and that he was lying on his stomach on the living room
floov when DR. REPICE arvived. _After DR. REPICE came in they
went up Lo a bedroom where laid on the bed. [N s2id
that DR. REPLCE salt down on Lthe bed next Lo him and they Lalked
tor a while. [ s2id that he was wearing cutoff jogging
Dants. Like sweat pants, and that he couldn't remember if he was
wear ing a ftootball Jersey or any kind of a shirt.

H saild that he was lying on top of the bed couvers. talking to._
WL REPLICE when DR. REPLICE reached ove reached inside of his 7
Dants LEvrom the Lop and stacted to rub "s penis with his

FOREL
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hand.. - said that he was being masterbated by DR. REPICE.
said that it didn't seem right but at the time he trugbted
DR. REPLCE because he was the one trying to help him. _e
said that it did not help the headache and in fact made it worse:
consequent ly . NP pretended to fall asleep. I said
P (CE scLopped masterbating him before he climaxed and left.
s5ald he was talking to DR. REPICE a few days later when
DR. REPLCE said he tellt badly about what had happened.
DR. REPLCE said he was just tryinag to helphtold
DR. REPLCE to torget about it. REPICE said he couldn’'t just
tovraget aboul it because he could be put in jail Eor it.
LDR. REPLCE then asked I to keep il just between them,
ptomising never to do it again or bring it up again.

when detailing the masterbation incident._described .
DR. REPLCE’'s hand as moving in an up and down ~ion. In
response to a guestion from your complainant Msaid it was
hacrd to say how many times REPICE'S hand went up and down but he
estimated around twenty. I said that he did not get a back
rub from DR, REPICE on Lhe occasion when he was masterbated.

B  ccdicated that one time before he went into the hospital
in Rochester he was al his old qirl fricnd's,— when he
aolt. a bad headache. said he calted DR. REPICE who told
him Lhat his wifc was 1n Boston but that his kids were home.

DR. REPLCE olfered Lo let him spend the night at his housce but

B icclincd.

—aj.so indicated that there werce times when DR. REPLICE would
prtek him up at home and take him Lo the cmecgency toom where he
received shots of Demerol. _said it was DR. REPLICE who
oltcered to pdce i up ab the hospital in Rochester when he was
discharaed. w sajd that on the way home he got. a headache
and Lhab DR. REPLCE did give him a shot ot LDemervol so that he
could ao Lo slcecep.

- also related an jncident when he went over to the YMCA
wilh DR. REPLCE. He said that they went to the health club
portion of tLhe YMCA where Lhey took a sauna and a whirlpool..
B - chek neither he nor the doctor wore swim suits while
they were in the sauna or the whiripool. |||k aic that it was

CONF018936
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a men's only area and there were other men present, none of whom
was wearing a swim suit. [ Bl said rReEpIcE did not register him
as a guest. :

_ also related another incident where DR. REPICE called him
on a Thursday after he had gotten out of the hospital in

er. This was DR. REPICE's day off. DR. REPICE asked

1f he wante for a ride to Rochester to pick up some

Boy Scout badges. - d was picked up by DR. REPICE
between 11 a.m. and noon. aid there were no medications

given during that trip.

B :21sc related that DR. REPICE had asked him about his sex
life even during the time when he was still having stomach
problems. DR. REPICE would ask [ acout his girlfriend, and
if he went all the way with his girlfriend. DR. REPICE told him
to use condoms if he did. also said DR. REPICE asked him

about his sexuality. said that DR. REPICE woul sk _him
if he was a "quy kind of guy or a girl kind of guy.” said

he asked DR. REPICE if he (DR, REPICE) was crazy. said
DR. REPLCE gol qgquiet then. then told him that he was
definitely a "girl kind of guy” and had never guestioned that
Lact. DR. REPLCE said that he was just wondering because it
wasn't unusual for a kid _s age to queslion that.

Oon Januatry 8. 1990, vyour complainant met with DR. REPILCE. [ told
him that he did not have to talk with me {f he did not want to
and that he could refuse to answer any guestions he was
uncomfortable answer ing. Your complainant also informed the
docltoer that the door was unlocked and that he was [tree to leave
at any Lime. Your complainant produced a written waiver of the
doctor paticnt privilege signed by Sl and his mother. It was
addressed Lo DR. REPICE and indicated:

L _ hereby give you permission to

disreagard any doctor patient confidentiality
regarding my case. Furthermore, [ reqguest
that you cooperate and answet questions that
may be asked of you by police officers of the
Winona Police Department.

DR. REPILCE appeacred to read the permission slip and then handed
it back to your complainant.

ORI
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DR. REPICE said he began seeing - approximately ten years
ago but more intensely since September or October, 1989 when
B Hogan coming in with headaches that continued to get
worse. DR. REPICE said because of the headaches he hospitalized
B cor a severe case of sinusitis. Hospital records indicate
that that occurred on October 2, 1989. Because [ did not
improve he was eventually sent to Rochester. DR. REPICE said
that the only way to treat the headaches up to that point was
with Demerol. DR. REPICE said that he recorded those shots on
either hospital or clinic records. DR. REPICE said he knew
B -:2c 2 history of chemical dependency and had received
treatment for it in LaCrosse.

DR. REPICE said he believed that_stress and pain were
legitimate and that did not want the Demerol just for the

eftect. DR. REPICE reviewed emergency room medical records and
mentioned that on September 30, 1989, when [l cane into the
emergency room,. DR. REPICE was working there and noted that

B 2 "vrithing in pain.” DR. REPICE said that was
Living in diftevent places at the time and that considered
himself an emancipated minor. He also discussed wl yout

complainant other occasions when Lemerol or ather medications
were administered, apparently without pacrental consent.

DR. REPLCE indicated that on October 5 when . - discharged
Ltrom the hospital he drove him home. tHHe said he prescribed

sleeping pills and told to take one pill each night ftor |
. o days. Following that DLW LP1CE saw an improvement in |
“'s condition and headaches. DR. REPICE said he did not |
now 1 that was because of the medication or because Lthey had
had a Lot of time Lo tal . REPICE said he had given at least |
Ltwo shots of Demerol to “ at his home but no mote than |
three.
DR, REPICE said that on October lS- called him at home from

the hospital in Rochester and indicated that he did not have
anyone to pick him up. DR. REPICE agreed to go to Rochester and

pick him up. while al the hospital the nurses on duty gave
DR. REPICE the instructions on treatment recommended by the Mayo
Clintc doctous. DR. REPLCE salid that those instructions included

avoiding natcotics. DR. RepLCE denied giving I 2 shot ol

EORNMILLL
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Demerol on the 15th but said that [N aia develop a headache
on the way home. DR. REPICE said that October 16 was the last
time he'd given Demerol to

DR. REPICE said he saw-at the clinic on October 23 and
made a referral. He said the next time he saw [ was on
December 11 when he was admitted to the hospital. Your
complainant asked DR. REPICE what he and B ta21ked about when
they were together. DR. REPICE said that sometimes they would
just walk around the lake and talk about what was happening with

3 relationships at home. DR. REPICE said frequently

would give him a call during the day and just want to
talk. DR. REPICE said it was very difficult to avoid a call like
that.

DR. REPICE confirmed that he was unable to cathetecize-
when he was admitted to the hospital on December 11 and that he
had asked another doctor to take over the case. DR. REPICE said
that - called him that night and told him that he did not
overdose on purpose but thal he had missed three nights ot
aedication: consequently, in order to get his level back up he
hhad taken 1Y tablets at once. DR. REPICE said-that on the
atternoon belovre the over had telepho im and that

nhie went ovet Lo talk wiLhmsaid that ﬂ was

unusually happy because he wasn’'t letting anything bother him.

your complainant asked if REPICE ever recalled talking with
B ;s acher about counseling DR. REPICE said that

when I hed been dischatged from chemical de Y

trecatment the doctor asked him to follow up wi th;ﬁ

DR. REPICE said that on bDecember 30. 1988, he had a 45 minute

discussi WA . at the clinic where they discussed topics

such as % life, school, triends, drugs, and

sexuality. DR. REPILCE said these were the basic types of |
guestions asked when therte is a suspected psychogenic or |
nsychological cause for distress. DR. REPLCE said he came to

beliceve that there was an alcchol problem even Lhough

w~would not admit to it. DR. REPICE sgi appointmen ade

fot a thrce week follow up but that did not appeart.

DR REPLCE said that he then called ‘s father to find out

i - was all riaht. 1L was at that time that DR. REPICE

ccarned Cvom I (ather thatjlllll- v2s in treatment.

IRORE AN B
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Your complainant asked DR. REPICE if he usually made house calls
for patients. DR. REPICE replied, "Occasionally."” When your
complainant asked for the names of other patients he made house
calls for, DR. REPICE couldn’'t think of any. DR. REPICE said it
was not unusual for him to give patients a ride home. DR. REPICE
indicated that he did not keep records of his calls.

DR. REPICE said that was especially true with ﬁ because
there were so many calls and because of the ongoing care.

DR. REPICE confirmed that he had removed himself from _
case in December, 1989, because he was too emotionally involved.
DR. REPICE said that he got physically sick to his stomach when
he saw the ple drawing blood. When he tried to put the
catheter inw, REPICE said it was like watching it happen to
his own child. At that time he knew it was time to turn the case
over to another doctor.

Your complainanﬁ asked DR. REPICE if he had given any other

suggestions to as ways to relieve tension. DR. REPICE
said that he ha -y to talk to hisc tather, his mother

and sistet to resolve conflicts with then. He also tecommended
psychiatric care. Your complainant asked DR. REPICE 1f he had
told I to trvy mastecbatling. DR. REPICE replied. "Oh. god.
no. " DLR. ReEP(CE indicated that I had told him that he had
masterbated. When vour complainant asked when that occurred.
DR. REPICE sald that it was during one of the sessions in his
ofiice when Lhey discussed sexuality. DR. REPLCE said that he
had askcdi il he had masterbated and that he replied
alfirmatively. DR. REPICE said that he also asked I ([ he
had any problems with his sexuality and that- had responded
negatively. DR. REPICE knew- had a girltriend.

DR. REPICE also indicated that one Thursday he had gone to the
Boy Scout otfice in Rochester to pick up some eqguipment and that

he had taken H with him. te also confirmed that he did
invite end the night at his house on one occasion.

n L'GW goina to the YMCA DR. REPILCE did confirm he had
taken to the YMCA because he thought that a sauna or
whivlpool miught help _ headaches. DR. REPICE indicated

other people wete present and that he had not registeted -

Fo
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as a guest. DR. REPICE confirmed that it was customary not to
wear swim suits in the sauna or whicrlpool.

-omplainant asked DR. REPICE if he could ever recall giving
ﬁ 4 back rub. DR. REPICE said there were two occasions when
he cave Il back cubs.  Your complainant then asked DR. REPICE
i+ he had ever cubbed | ocuttocxs. DR. REPICE said that

asked him to rub his buttocks because they had hurt when
he had gotten the s s. DR. REPILCE said. "Foolishly, I did it
in ordec to catlm down. " DbR. RepIce said that [ NG0B s
panlLs were down when he rubbed his buttocks. DR. REPICE said
that when turned over. he had rubbed [ stomach and
chiest. vyour complainant asked DR. REPICE if his hand had touched
pernis. DR. REPICE said that as he was rubbing
his (REPLCE'S) hand did "accidentally” bruzh up against
penis. DR. REPLCE said that frightened him and that he
then pulled I ~ants up. VYhen your complainant asked
DR. REPLCE what happened attet rii iulled B : oants up.
DR. REPICE said he waited until went to sleep and then
Joef L. DR. REPMLCE said he had no intention of Ltouchinyg
sexually and that he had given I che back tubs just to Lty
Lo rclax him so that. he could gct to siccp. -

slbomach.

vour complainank then asked LE he discussed the (ncident wik

B - REVICE said Lhat a couplec of davs later hc and h
diccussed the tncident due to the quiltt RELLCE was fecling over
giving him the back rubs. since that was not normal Lreatment for
i physician. Again DR. REPLCE wanted to emphasize that the back

rubs were Lo ch.ax— Your complainant askcd DR. REPLICE if
he apologized Lot l;oucunu— penis. DR, REPICE sald he

did cven Lhouah he didn't fcel he had to. since it was an

acc ident. ¢our complainant then asked it they discussed what
ﬂjuht. do to Lhe doctor 's carcer. DR. REPICE said he told

thalk aiving him back tubs could be construed as sex abusc

and could ruin his carcer and his family. DR. REPLCE said I

cesponded by brushing it ol Foand told him not to think about L.

DI REPMICE sald Lhat alwaves said thal hc knew Lhat

DR. REPLCE wias Lrying Lo help him. DR. REPLCE sald in response

Lo a question Lhat he could not determine when the incident took

place by cxamining any records. Howover. DR. REPLCE said he

CONF018941
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thought it was before - went to St. Mary's and possibly
after he was in the hospital in Winona for sinusitis.
DR. REPICE's date of birth is March 19, 194S.

The above facts constitute your complainant's belief that the
defendant committed the following described cffenses:

The above-named defendant at Winona in Winona County did
unlawtfully, wrongfully,

COUNT I
OFEFENSE: CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT IN THE
FOURTH DEGREE
IN VIOLATION OF: Minn. Stat. § 609.345, subd. l(e)
MAXIMUM PENALTY: Ten years and/or a fine of
5$20.000

Between September 29 and October 13, 1989, engage in sexual
contact with a person at least 16 years ol age but less than 18
vears of age., to wil: d.o.b. ., said detendant
being more than 48 months older than* and in a position of
authority over - and using this autnority to cause [ o
submit.

COUNT 11
OFFENSE: CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT IN THE
FOURTH DEGREE
IN VIOLATION Ot': Minn. Stat. Y 609.345, subd. L(k)
MAX1MUM PENALTY: Ten years and/or a fine of
$20.000

Hetween September 29 and October 13, 1989, engage in sexual
contact with [ jjjf d. o-0- HMEEEE said defendant accomplishing
the sexual contact by means of a false representation that the

contact was fotr bona [ide medical purpose by a heallh care
ustofessional.
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COUNT III
OFFENSE: : CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT IN THE
FOURTH DEGREE
IN VIOLATION OF: Minn. Stat. § 609.345, subd. l(e)
MAXIMUM PENALTY: Ten years and/or a fine of

$20, 000

Between September 14 and October 13, 1989, engage in sexual
contact with a person Hst 16 years of age but less than 18

vyears of age, to wit: ., d.o.b. , said defendant
being more than 48 months older than and in a position of
authocity over [l and using this authority to cause- to
submit.

COUNT 1V

OFFENSE: CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT IN THE
FOURTH DEGREE

IN VIOLATION OF': Minn. Stat. § 609.345, subd. L(k)

MAXIMUM PENALTY: Ten years and/or a fine of
S$20.000

Between September 14 and October 13. 1989, engage in sexual

contact with ([l <.o.0. I s::d decendant accomplishing
the sexual contact by means of a false representation that the
contact was Lotv a bona fLide medical purpose by a health care

vrofessional.

TIHHEREFORE. Complainant requests that said Defenduant, subject to hail or conditions of refease he:
(1) arrested or that other lawful steps he taken to obtain defendant’s appearance in court: or
(2) detained. if already in custody. pending further proceedings:

andd that said Defendanr otlierwise he dealt witlho according 1o luw.
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: COMPLAINANTS SIGNATER]

DR ‘ ' . PROSEZUVLING, A LTOWREYT ONATURY
March 2, 1990 M 4

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
oS WML FL, KLUMPP, JR. ADDRYSSIEL T THONT
Assistant Attorney General

SORML2
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From the above sworn facts, and any supporting affidavits or supplemental sworn testimony, [, the Issuing
Officer, have determined that probable cause exists to support, subject to bail or conditions of release wihere appli-
le, Defendant (s) arrest or other lawful steps be taken to obtain Defendant (s) appearance in Court, or lis deten-
wun, if already in custody, pending further proceedings. The Defendant(s) isfare thereof charged with the above-

Court Luse #:

stated offense.

SUMMONS

THEREFORE You, THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT(S, ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to appear on the
day of 19 at AM/PM befure the above-named court at

to answer this complaint.
[F YOU FAIL TO APPEAR in response to this SUMMONS., a WARRANT FOR YOUR ARREST shall be issued.

X
EXECUTE IN MINNESOTA ONLY
To the sheriff of the above-named county; or other person authorized to execite this WARRANT, [ hereby
order, in the name of the State of Minnesota, that the above-named Defendant (s) be apprehended und arrested with-
out delay and brought pronptly before the above-named Court (if in session, and if not, before a Judge or Judicial
Officer of such Court without unnecessary delay, and in any event not later than 36 hours after the arrest or as soon
thereafter as such Judge or Judicial Officer is available) to be dealt with according to law.

ORDER OF DETENTION

Since the above-named Defendant(s) is/are already in custody:
I hereby order: subject to bail or conditions of release, that the ubove-named D¢ fendunt (s) continue to

be detained pending further proceedings.

-
Conditions of Release: )

This COMPLAINT — SUMMONS, WARRANT, ORDER OF DETENTION wus sworn to subscribed before, and
issued by the undersigned authorized [ssuing Judicial Officer this ? day of ,///J/L' (474 197

JUDICIAL OFFICER:

Name: Si zg/zature //
Ped
/’/ V’ 7 /

Title:

Sworn testimony has been given before the Judicial O)f'cer by the followmg denesses:

[ hereby Certify and Rerturn that [ have served
‘a copyv of this COMPLAINT - SCUMONS, WAR-
o RANT, ORDER OF DETENTION upon the Defen-
JOSEPH PETEZR REPICE a/k/a DR. JOE, dant (s) herein-named.

' Sivnature of Authorized Service Acer!

ot e PisriaSs AR v O N R e I T .“,v. R
STATE OI'M/NNES'OTA COUNT of Clerk's Signature or File Stamp:
| S |
WINONA A
State of Minnesota
Plaintiff, E RETURN QF SERVICE

A

SOOI Lot
g

Desendunt (%)

e
[P

Syt
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